LUCIA RIVERBEND VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
14124 Lucia-Riverbend Highway Mount Holly, NC 28120
Non-Emergency: 704-827-5206

August 11, 2020

Stephanie Westbrook

Gaston County Emergency Management
Fire Services

615 N. Highland Street
Gastonia, NC 28052

Via email: Stephanie. Westbrook@gastongov.com

Dear Stephanie,

This letter is to request remittance of the overage funds available to Lucia
Riverbend Fire Department in the amount of $14,959.00, as approved by the
Department’s Board of Directors on July 23, 2020.

Please let me know if further information is needed to process this payment.

Sincerely,

Ol P lan
Christina H. McMahon

Treasurer
Lucia Riverbend Volunteer Fire Department



